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Date: Thursday, March 17, 2005 3:29 AM    

From: WEB PRESS <PRESS@INTERPOL.INT>

To: iviewit@adelphia.net

Subject: RE : RE : Contacting the President Jackie Selebi 
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           Dear Mr Bernstein, 
  
           If you have reported the matter to your local police, they will be able to acc
appropriate Interpol channels if required. 

Regards,  

Press Office  
Interpol  
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-----Message d'origine----- 
De : Eliot I. Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@adelphia.net]  
Envoy� : lundi 14 mars 2005 20:11 
� : WEB PRESS 
Objet : RE: RE : Contacting the President Jackie Selebi 
Importance : Haute 
Crit�re de diffusion : Confidentiel 
 
Thank you for your prompt reply � would you happen to know the proper a
Europe to contact first regarding the international theft of the patents, who 
contact you? 

  

Thank you, 

Eliot 

  

  

  

Eliot I. Bernstein 
President, Founder & Inventor 

Direct Dial: 561.364.4240 

  

  

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

  

  

Monday, March 14, 2005 

  

Mr.  

  

Re:       
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Dear : 

  

  

  

With best regards, 

  

  
 
  

  

  

  

  

Eliot I. Bernstein 
President, Founder & Inventor 
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. 

10158 Stonehenge Circle 

Suite 801 

Boynton Beach, Fla. 33437-3546 

561-364-4240 
iviewit@adelphia.net  
www.iviewit.tv  

  

  

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFO
PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING
OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND IT'S ATTACHMENTS.  PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE A
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAV
NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 561.364.4240.  IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED R
ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE
OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE SENDER.  THANK YOU! 
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Article 1, section 8, clause 8 of the United States Constitution pr

  

"Congress shall have the power ... to promote the Progress of Sc
Useful Arts, by securing for limited Times to Authors and Inven
exclusive Right to their Respective Writings and Discoveries." 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

-----Original Message----- 
From: WEB PRESS [mailto:PRESS@INTERPOL.INT] 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2005 10:37 AM 
To: iviewit@adelphia.net 
Subject: RE : Contacting the President Jackie Selebi 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

  

  

Dear Mr Bernstein, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

However, Interpol cannot deal with enquiries from members of the public. T
authorities involved will be able to access the appropriate Interpol channel
assistance is required. 

  

 
Regards, 
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Press Office 

Interpol 

  

  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eliot I. Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@adelphia.net]  
Sent: samedi 12 mars 2005 03:09 
To: 'Jackie Selebi - President - Interpol' 
Cc: 'Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq.'; 'Marc Garber, Esq. - Flaster Greenb
Moatz - OED Director USPTO'; 'Michele M. Mulrooney, Esq. - Hirsch Jackow
Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris'; 'Alan Epstein, Esq. - Hirsch Jac
Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris' 
Subject: Contacting the President Jackie Selebi 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

  

  

  

Eliot I. Bernstein 
President, Founder & Inventor 

Direct Dial: 561.364.4240 

  

  

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

  

  

12 March 2005 - 05:25:58 

  

Re:      International Patent Theft 
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Dear Jackie Selebi: 

  

We are trying to contact the President of Interpol regarding an intern
theft that is being investigated in several international and US Feder
currently under way.  The United States Patent and Trademark Offic
has issued suspensions on the intellectual properties in question and 
given us your information to contact regarding certain of these matte
frauds committed upon the European Patent Office and the member 
investigation.  Additionaly, Director of the USPTO Office of Enrollm
Discipline is personally handling approzimately nine complaints aga
registered US patent attorneys who have committed the thefts.  We a
have similar police and agency intervention in Europe to suspend the
prosecute the guilty parties, mainly the patent attorneys abroad and f
intellectual property assets from further damage. 

  

A private call with the you would be preferred or someone directly r
you as these matters are of utmost importance in a time sensitive pat
inventor rights may be permantely lost unless criminal actions can b
criminal activities that have taken place to effecuate such theft of int
properties.  There are volumes of information regarding the crimes a
will be provided once established lines of communication are establi
attached a list of the crimes and ongoing investigation, in adobe pdf 
your review that have already been filed with various authorities. 

  

If this email can be confirmed received it would be appreciated. 

  

  

With best regards, 
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Eliot I. Bernstein 
President, Founder & Inventor 
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. 

10158 Stonehenge Circle 

Suite 801 

Boynton Beach, Fla. 33437-3546 

561-364-4240 
iviewit@adelphia.net  
www.iviewit.tv 

  

  

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFO
PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING
OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND IT'S ATTACHMENTS.  PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE A
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAV
NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 561.364.4240.  IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED R
ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE
OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE SENDER.  THANK YOU! 

  

Article 1, section 8, clause 8 of the United States Constitution pr

  

"Congress shall have the power ... to promote the Progress of Sc
Useful Arts, by securing for limited Times to Authors and Inven
exclusive Right to their Respective Writings and Discoveries." 
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*******************************************************
 
This message, and any attachment contained, are confidential  
and subject of legal privilege. It may be used solely for the  
designated police/justice purpose and by the individual or  
entity to whom it is addressed. The information is not to be  
disseminated to another agency or third party without the  
author?s consent, and must not be retained longer than is  
necessary for the fulfilment of the purpose for which the  
information is to be used. All practicable steps shall be taken  
by the recipients to ensure that information is protected  
against unauthorised access or processing. Interpol reserves the  
right to enquire about the use of the information provided. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have  
received this message in error. In such a case, you should not  
print it, copy it, make any use of it or disclose it, but please  
notify us immediately and delete the message from any computer 
 
*******************************************************

-- 
No virus found in this outgoing message. 
Checked by AVG Anti-Virus. 
Version: 7.0.308 / Virus Database: 266.7.2 - Release Date: 3/11/2005 

 
-- 
No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG Anti-Virus. 
Version: 7.0.308 / Virus Database: 266.7.2 - Release Date: 3/11

 
-- 
No virus found in this outgoing message. 
Checked by AVG Anti-Virus. 
Version: 7.0.308 / Virus Database: 266.7.2 - Release Date: 3/11
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